UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Division of Privacy and Identity Protection

June 29, 2012
BY E-MAIL
Douglas H. Meal
Ropes & Gray, LLP

One International Place
Boston, MA 02110

Re:  Civil Investigative Demand to Wyndham Worldwide Corporation, Matter No.
1023142
Dear Mr. Meal,

I am writing in regard to the Civil Investigative Demand (“CID”) directed to Wyndham
Worldwide Corporation (“Wyndham™) dated December 8, 2011. Pursuantto 16 C.F.R.§ 2.7(c), I
hereby withdraw the CID.

If you have any further questions, please contact Lisa Schifferle at 202-326-3377 or

Kristin Cohen at 202-326-2276.

Sincerely,

I\’jlaneesh;ihMi;thal
Associate Director
Division of Privacy and Identity Protection
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